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Bella, Frank A SENA-STX/A/3

From: Texas Energy Fund <noreply@txenergyfund.texas.gov>

Sent: Manday, February 17, 2025 1:17 PM

To: Bella, Frank A SENA-STX/A/3

Subject: Texas Energy Fund: Additional Action Required for Completion Bonus Grant Program

Application Submission

Think Secure. This email is from an external source.

El:

Hello,

Thank you for submitting an application to the Texas Energy Fund Completion Bonus Grant Program. Your grant
application # is APP-00000324.

Action Required: To complete your application submission, you must file a separate statement with the Commission on
the PUC Interchange under filing number 57308. Pursuant to 16 TAC §25.511, this statement should indicate that an
application for a completion bonus grant award has been presented to the Commission for review and include the
date of application submission and your application number.

To view step-by-step instructions for submitting your application, please access the Completion Bonus Grant Program
Manual on TEF Online.

You will receive periodic emails with additicnal infermation about next steps in the application process, including key
dates and deadlines. In the meantime, please visit the TEF Online for more information regarding the TEF programs.

Thank you,

The Texas Energy Fund Administrator

Note: This is an automatically generated email, please do not reply.
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